
From: Sharon Bodeker
To: "Luke@taxpayers.org.nz"
Subject: RE: Request for official information
Date: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 05:26:00 p.m.
Attachments: Expense Claim - Mayor.pdf

Corporate_Card_Transactions.pdf
Corporate_Card_Transactions Nov 16 to Jan 17.pdf
Invoices over $1,000.pdf

Dear Luke
 
I refer to you information request dated 26 April 2019, requesting information about the
Mayor’s credit, debit and purchase card transactions and expense reimbursement between 1
November 2016 to the date of your request. 
 
Please find attached two spreadsheets that provide the information requested re corporate card
transactions, invoices for amounts over $1,000, and a spreadsheet showing details of the
Mayor’s expense reimbursements for the period.  I note that we have not provided the detail of
one expense reimbursement, being the first transaction on the expense claims form for an
amount of $100 on 23 December 2016.  Our accounting records for this period are held off site. 
I trust that not providing information about this one transaction for $100 will be acceptable,
taking into account the time and cost associated with obtaining off site records. 
 
I confirm that no other request for this information had been filed as at 26 April 2019.
 
Kind regards
 
Sharon Bodeker
Team Leader Civic
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 9016; PO Box, 5045 Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; ext: 3231| Mobile: 021 178 5337
Email: Sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz | www.dunedin.govt.nz
 
 

From: Monique Elleboode 
Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 8:31 a.m.
To: Sharon Bodeker <Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Request for official information
 
Hi Sharon
For you and your team please.
Ta
Monique
 

From: Luke Redward <Luke@taxpayers.org.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 4:55 p.m.
To: phil.goff@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; mayor@wcc.govt.nz; mayor@ccc.govt.nz;
greg.brownless@tauranga.govt.nz; mayor@icc.govt.nz; jim.boult@qldc.govt.nz;

mailto:Luke@taxpayers.org.nz
mailto:Sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
mailto:Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
mailto:Luke@taxpayers.org.nz
mailto:phil.goff@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
mailto:mayor@wcc.govt.nz
mailto:mayor@ccc.govt.nz
mailto:greg.brownless@tauranga.govt.nz
mailto:mayor@icc.govt.nz
mailto:jim.boult@qldc.govt.nz



Expense reimbursement


Employee Date Hours  Rate Vendor


DAVE CULL 23/12/2016 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSE                   100.00 Records held offsite.


23/12/2016 


Total                   100.00 


DAVE CULL 21/07/2017 Meals - trip to France                   140.88 Café Barriere


DAVE CULL 21/07/2017 Travel - France                   109.92 


Bureau Des Taxis, 


trains


21/07/2017 


Total                   250.80 


DAVE CULL 24/11/2017 Koha - Kuao Longsbury's tengi                     50.00 Koha


24/11/2017 


Total                     50.00 


DAVE CULL 16/03/2018


Ngai Tahu Waitangi festival & 


Mayoral forum dinner, Invercargill                     92.79 Kelvin Hotel


DAVE CULL 16/03/2018 Meeting with Danish Mayor                     10.00 Laneway


DAVE CULL 16/03/2018 GST (INPUT)                     13.91 


DAVE CULL 16/03/2018 GST (INPUT)                       1.50 


16/03/2018 


Total                   118.20 


DAVE CULL 11/05/2018 Teleprompter- video app                     15.64 Apple


DAVE CULL 11/05/2018 GST (INPUT)                       2.35 


11/05/2018 


Total                     17.99 


DAVE CULL 15/02/2019 Broadband charges                   149.75 Vodafone


DAVE CULL 15/02/2019 GST (INPUT)                     22.46 


15/02/2019 


Total                   172.21 


DAVE CULL 01/03/2019


Ngai Tahu Treaty of Waitangi, 


Queenstown                   188.75 


Meals- Vudu, The 


Grill,FINZ


DAVE CULL 01/03/2019 Koha - Waitangi Day                   100.00 Koha


DAVE CULL 01/03/2019


Breakfast - Maori Participation 


Working Party                     36.52 Laneway


DAVE CULL 01/03/2019 GST (INPUT)                     28.31 


DAVE CULL 01/03/2019 GST (INPUT)                       5.48 


01/03/2019 


Total                   359.06 


Grand Total               1,068.26 








Inv Date / Trans 


Currency


Inv Card User / Trans Purpose Inv 


 Net Amt / Trans 


Net Amt


Inv Tax Amt Trans GL 


Approver


Trans 


Tax 


Recpt


10/02/2017 Dave Cull 202.70 30.40


CENTRAL CITY APARTMENTS 233.10 NZD Accom Wlgt 9/2-National 


Council Meet-10/2


202.70 Monique Elleboode Yes


10/04/2017 Dave Cull 10.00 1.50


11.50 NZD Business meet-S Pickford J 


Christie Mayor-5APR17


10.00 Monique Elleboode Yes


10/07/2017 Dave Cull 85.43 0.00


TAXI KM DRIVER 53.30 EUR Taxi-France-Enghien les Bains 


to Paris 3/7/17


85.43 Monique Elleboode Yes


01/04/2019 Dave Cull 360.99 54.15


CROWNE PLAZA 415.14 NZD AccomNZEAEventsAwardsTerry


DavisAuckland


360.99 Monique Elleboode Yes


01/05/2017 Dave Cull 17.39 2.61


BNZ DUNEDIN 20.00 NZD Testing/withdrawal b4 trip China 


May 2017


17.39 Monique Elleboode Yes


11/05/2017 Dave Cull 819.88 0.00


QINGXUAN INTEL HOTEL 3794.00 CNY Accom Mayor E Ellison 


Qingyuan 2-4MAY2017


819.88 Monique Elleboode Yes


12/02/2018 Dave Cull 66.52 9.98


KELVIN HOTEL 76.50 NZD BfastJoanDaveCullWaitangiDay


MayoralForumInvrcrgil


66.52 Monique Elleboode Yes


12/02/2018 Dave Cull 45.13 6.77


NOVA CAFE 51.90 NZD LunchMayorWanganui+MayorC


ull9Feb18


45.13 Monique Elleboode Yes


12/06/2018 Dave Cull 16.95 0.00


BAR VHE CRACOW 42.00 PLN BAR VHE 


CRACOW/meal/8/6/18


16.95 Monique Elleboode Yes


12/06/2018 Dave Cull 13.76 0.00


RADIO TAXI 919 KRAKOW 34.00 PLN TAXI KRAKOW 7/6/18 unesco 13.76 Monique Elleboode Yes


12/06/2018 Dave Cull 17.81 0.00


BLOSSOM 44.00 PLN BLOSSOM/meal/7/6/18/unesco 17.81 Monique Elleboode Yes


12/06/2018 Dave Cull 37.25 0.00


BAR VHE CRACOW 92.00 PLN BAR VHE 


CRACOW/meal/7/6/18/unesco


37.25 Monique Elleboode Yes


ccDaveCull12062018451457 37.25


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull12062018451456 17.81


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull12062018451455 13.76


00001-300520-


522313


ccDaveCull12062018451454 16.95


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull12022018434712 51.90


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull12022018434711 76.50


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull11052017392655 819.88


00001-300512-


522306-W-44288


ccDaveCull1052017390462 20.00


00001-300512-


522719


ccDaveCull1042019491985 415.14


00001-300520-


522305


ccDaveCull10072017401996 85.43


00001-300520-


522311


ccDaveCull10042017388031 11.50


00001-300520-


522307


Card Preparer: Monique Elleboode


ccDaveCull10022017380069 233.10


00001-300520-


522305


 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


Inv Number / Trans Merchant Name  Inv Total Amt / 


Trans GL 


Acccount







 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


13/02/2017 Dave Cull 60.44 9.06


CENTRAL CITY APARTMENTS 26.00 NZD B'fast 10 feb b4 Nat Cl meet 


Wlgt


22.61 Monique Elleboode Yes


BRIX CAFE 43.50 NZD Evening meal Wlgt b4 Nat Cl 


meet on 10 Feb


37.83 Monique Elleboode Yes


13/06/2018 Dave Cull 1,608.80 0.00


BC 29 RESIDENCE 1608.80 NZD BC 29 


AccomKrakowUnescoMayor+Ni


ckyPage


1,608.80 Monique Elleboode Yes


13/11/2018 Dave Cull 1,199.43 0.00


THE SUKHOTHAI SHANGHAI 1199.43 NZD AccomShanghaiInternationalImp


ortExpoNov2018


1,199.43 Monique Elleboode Yes


14/06/2018 Dave Cull 18.59 0.00


CAFE MLYNEK 46.00 PLN CAFE 


MLYNEK/meal11/6/18/unesco


18.59 Monique Elleboode Yes


14/06/2018 Dave Cull 12.53 0.00


CAFE MLYNEK 31.00 PLN CAFE 


MLYNEK/meal11/6/18/unesco


12.53 Monique Elleboode Yes


14/06/2018 Dave Cull 27.08 0.00


WARSZTAT CAFE RESTAURA 67.00 PLN WARSZTAT 


RESTAURA/meal11/6/18/unesc


o


27.08 Monique Elleboode Yes


15/06/2018 Dave Cull 25.47 0.00


CAFE MLYNEK 63.00 PLN CAFE 


MLYNEK/meal/12/6/18/unesco


25.47 Monique Elleboode Yes


15/08/2017 Dave Cull 46.87 7.03


IVY AND LOLA'S 53.90 NZD DinnerOtagoMayoralForumQ'to


wn10/8/17


46.87 Monique Elleboode Yes


16/02/2018 Dave Cull 24.96 3.74


C K GREBNEFF- A CAB 28.70 NZD TaxiHomeAfterDinnerWithTouris


mNZBoard


24.96 Monique Elleboode Yes


16/03/2018 Dave Cull 239.50 0.00


PLATO 239.50 NZD DinnerMinJoycePrivateSecMayo


r13/3/18


239.50 Monique Elleboode Yes


16/04/2019 Dave Cull 651.47 97.72


PULLMAN AKL RECEPTION 749.19 NZD AccomRefSOLGM 


CEsTrainingDay 11/4/19


651.47 Monique Elleboode Yes


16/05/2017 Dave Cull 1,280.08 0.00


00001-300520-


522305


ccDaveCull16052017393362 1,280.08


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull16042019494158 749.19


00001-300520-


522311


ccDaveCull16032018439553 239.50


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull16022018435428 28.70


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull15082017407382 53.90


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull15062018452128 25.47


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull14062018451992 27.08


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull14062018451991 12.53


00001-300520-


522306


ccDaveCull14062018451990 18.59


00001-300520-


522306


ccDaveCull13112018474287 1,199.43


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull13062018451801 1,608.80


ccDaveCull13022017380195 69.50


00001-300520-


522307







 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


Shanghai Marriott Hotel C 135.98 NZD Laundry Mayor E Ellison China 


Trip May 2017


135.98 Monique Elleboode Yes


Shanghai Marriott Hotel C 1144.10 NZD Accom Mayor E Ellison China 


Trip May 2017


1,144.10 Monique Elleboode Yes


17/02/2017 Dave Cull 6.70 1.00


7.70 NZD Business meet Mayor+Rema 


Smith-re Tuia 2017


6.70 Monique Elleboode Yes


17/07/2017 Dave Cull 22.17 3.33


25.50 NZD Meeti&coffees reUNESCO trip 


France JuneJul/17


22.17 Monique Elleboode Yes


18/02/2019 Dave Cull 50.00 7.50


LANEWAY CAFE BAR & TAPAS 57.50 NZD CeliaWadeBrownB'fastMayorLivi


ngSymposiumUni


50.00 Monique Elleboode Yes


18/06/2018 Dave Cull 16.20 0.00


URBAN COFFEE 40.00 PLN URBAN 


COFFEE/Bfast/13/6/18/unesco


16.20 Monique Elleboode Yes


18/09/2017 Dave Cull 6.52 0.98


7.50 NZD Meet 


RemaSmith+TuiaMentee+Mayor-


14/09/17


6.52 Monique Elleboode Yes


19/06/2018 Dave Cull 18.69 0.00


URBAN COFFEE 46.00 PLN URBAN 


COFFEE/b'fast/14/6/18/unesco


18.69 Monique Elleboode Yes


19/06/2018 Dave Cull 112.29 0.00


Restauracja TATIANA 112.29 NZD RestaurantTATIANA/meal/16.6/


18/unesco


112.29 Monique Elleboode Yes


20/01/2017 Dave Cull 10.87 1.63


12.50 NZD LANEWAY CAFE-Clls & Mayor-


meeting 18/1/17


10.87 Monique Elleboode Yes


20/06/2017 Dave Cull 178.37 26.75


CENTRAL CITY APARTMENTS 205.12 NZD Accomm Mayor LGNZ 


Rural&Provincial meet 


15&16June


178.37 Monique Elleboode Yes


20/06/2018 Dave Cull 223.37 0.00


ATM SydATM Syd-T Dom ASD 203.00 AUD ATM Sydney/cash 


advance/ALGAconf/20/6/18


223.37 Monique Elleboode Yes


20/06/2018 Dave Cull 20.06 0.00


3 SIOSTRY 50.00 PLN 3 


SIOSTRY/food/17/6/18/Katowic


e/unesco


20.06 Monique Elleboode Yes00001-300520-


522307


00001-300520-


522313


ccDaveCull20062018452547 20.06


00001-300520-


522305


ccDaveCull20062018452546 223.37


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull20062017398196 205.12


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull20012017377263 12.50


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull19062018452317 112.29


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull19062018452316 18.69


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull18092017413081 7.50


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull18062018452228 16.20


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull18022019486349 57.50


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull17072017402739 25.50


00001-300512-


522719-W-44288


00001-300512-


522306-W-44288


ccDaveCull17022017380772 7.70







 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


20/11/2018 Dave Cull 86.09 12.91


BACCHUS WINE BAR & RESTAU 99.00 NZD OtagoMayoralForumDinner15No


v18


86.09 Monique Elleboode Yes


20/12/2018 Dave Cull 26.96 4.04


GEORGE & SANDY MORRIS 31.00 NZD TaxiHomeAfterMealMrZangGold


enHarvest17/12/18


26.96 Monique Elleboode Yes


02/02/2017 Dave Cull 58.70 8.80


67.50 NZD Breakfast meeting-Mayor, C 


Staynes, D Clark MP


58.70 Monique Elleboode Yes


21/03/2017 Dave Cull 28.70 4.30


PLUM CAFE 33.00 NZD Meal/Rangatahi Workshop/Wlgt 


15/3/17


28.70 Monique Elleboode Yes


21/03/2017 Dave Cull 27.83 4.17


BIN 44 32.00 NZD Meal/LGNZ Rural&Provicial 


Sectr Meet 16/3/17


27.83 Monique Elleboode Yes


21/11/2017 Dave Cull 203.02 0.00


SEAVIEW GARDEN HOTRL Q 900.00 CNY 1NightAccomMayorQingdaoChin


a15/11/17


203.02 Monique Elleboode Yes


21/12/2018 Dave Cull 176.57 26.49


GOLDEN HARVEST 


RESTAURANT


203.06 NZD MealMrZangMalcolmWongEtAl1


7/12/18


176.57 Monique Elleboode Yes


22/02/2017 Dave Cull 6.70 1.00


7.70 NZD Business meeting Marie 


Laufiso/Mayor-20/2/17


6.70 Monique Elleboode Yes


22/09/2017 Dave Cull 6.96 1.04


8.00 NZD MeetSarahNitis(BoardMember)+


Mayor20/9/17


6.96 Monique Elleboode Yes


22/11/2017 Dave Cull 24.12 0.00


GUANGZHOUSHIHONGXIANGMA


OY


106.00 CNY MealHuiZhangMayorGuangzhou


China19/11/17


24.12 Monique Elleboode Yes


22/11/2017 Dave Cull 336.72 0.00


GZ JIA FU PROPERTY MANAGE 336.72 NZD MayorAccomGuangzhouChinaIn


16NovOut19Nov2017


336.72 Monique Elleboode Yes


22/12/2017 Dave Cull 143.91 21.59


165.50 NZD CosyHomesTrustB'fastMeet20/1


2/17


143.91 Monique Elleboode Yes


25/01/2017 Dave Cull 9.57 1.43


11.00 NZD LANEWAY CAFE 9.57 Monique Elleboode Yes


26/07/2017 Dave Cull 247.46 37.12


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull26072017403841 284.58


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull25012017377699 11.00


00001-300520-


522306


ccDaveCull22122017428917 165.50


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull22112017423564 336.72


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull22112017423563 24.12


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull22092017413804 8.00


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull22022017381258 7.70


00001-300520-


522306


ccDaveCull21122018480120 203.06


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull21112017423342 203.02


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull21032017384877 32.00


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull21032017384858 33.00


00001-300520-


522311


ccDaveCull2022017378798 67.50


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull20122018479874 31.00


ccDaveCull20112018474992 99.00







 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


SKYCITY GRANDHTL ADMIN 284.58 NZD AccommLGNZ Conf Auckland 


JULY17


247.46 Monique Elleboode Yes


28/05/2018 Dave Cull 73.04 10.96


ROSEBANK LODGE 84.00 NZD Meals Mayor+Mayoress 


OtagoMayoral Forum Dinner


73.04 Monique Elleboode Yes


28/06/2018 Dave Cull 21.74 3.26


THE ORCHID FLORIST LTD 25.00 NZD Flowers/WendyOgden/Citizenshi


p@Hospital/27/6/18


21.74 Monique Elleboode Yes


29/09/2017 Dave Cull 19.13 2.87


DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT 22.00 NZD ParkingDunAirportAfterMeetingI


nWlgt&Hamiltn27Sept


19.13 Monique Elleboode Yes


30/01/2017 Dave Cull 24.78 3.72


FREEDOM TOURS 28.50 NZD FREEDOM TOURS 24.78 Monique Elleboode Yes


30/06/2017 Dave Cull 17.54 0.00


STARBUCKS 85.00 CNY StarbuckshShanghaiAirportTran


sitToParis27/06/17


17.54 Monique Elleboode Yes


03/10/2017 Dave Cull 19.13 2.87


DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT 22.00 NZD ParkiingDunAirportfollowngMeet


WLGT&Hamilton


19.13 Monique Elleboode Yes


31/03/2017 Dave Cull 26.52 3.98


30.50 NZD Business meet/re 


Shunde/NPage,RSteinert,PKer,


Mayor


26.52 Monique Elleboode Yes


31/07/2017 Dave Cull 10.00 1.50


11.50 NZD CoffeeMeet H 


Zhang,Zhifeng,Mayor-27/7/17


10.00 Monique Elleboode Yes


05/12/2017 Dave Cull 184.35 27.65


MONSOON POON - 


WELLINGTON


212.00 NZD MealNZCMFMayor+Deputy+staf


f1/12/17


184.35 Monique Elleboode Yes


06/03/2017 Dave Cull 21.74 3.26


THE JITSU 25.00 NZD Lunch meet ODT Editor/Mayor-


1/03/17


21.74 Monique Elleboode Yes


06/06/2017 Dave Cull 25.22 3.78


RELIABLE CABS 29.00 NZD Taxi 1/6/17 frm Aucklandairport 


to Heartland Hotel


25.22 Monique Elleboode Yes


HEARTLANDHOTEL AUCKLAND 23.00 NZD Wrong entry by Heartland hotel - 


credited


20.00 Monique Elleboode No


HEARTLANDHOTEL AUCKLAND -23.00 NZD Credited entry by Heartland 


Hotel


-20.00 Monique Elleboode No


00001-300520-


522313


00001-300520-


522719


00001-300520-


522719


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull6062017396193 29.00


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull6032017382987 25.00


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull5122017425453 212.00


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull31072017404502 11.50


00001-300520-


507105


ccDaveCull31032017386700 30.50


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull3102017415570 22.00


00001-300520-


522311


ccDaveCull30062017400148 17.54


00001-300520-


507105


ccDaveCull30012017378147 28.50


00001-300520-


522403


ccDaveCull29092017415206 22.00


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull28062018453926 25.00


00001-300520-


522305


ccDaveCull28052018449109 84.00







 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


06/07/2017 Dave Cull 1,350.11 0.00


SEETE HOTEL DU L 840.00 EUR Accom UNESCO meet Enghien 


les Bain France JunJul17


1,350.11 Monique Elleboode Yes


06/09/2017 Dave Cull 8.78 1.32


NOVA CAFE 10.10 NZD Meeting Mayor & PA-5/9/17-


@Nova


8.78 Monique Elleboode Yes


06/12/2017 Dave Cull 50.37 7.56


JAMES COOK 57.93 NZD BfastChrisStaynesNZChinaMay


oralForumWLGT


50.37 Monique Elleboode Yes


06/12/2017 Dave Cull 54.80 8.22


JAMES COOK 63.02 NZD BfastDaveCullNZChinaMayoralF


orumWLGT


54.80 Monique Elleboode Yes


07/02/2017 Dave Cull 19.13 2.87


DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT 22.00 NZD Airport card not available so 


paid wth credit card


19.13 Monique Elleboode Yes


07/03/2017 Dave Cull 24.35 3.65


DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT 28.00 NZD Parking fees/Dunedin 


Airport/3/3/17


24.35 Monique Elleboode Yes


07/06/2017 Dave Cull 24.35 3.65


DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT 28.00 NZD Parking Dunedin Airport 1-2 


June 2017


24.35 Monique Elleboode Yes


09/04/2019 Dave Cull 56.93 8.54


Z GREEN ISLAND 65.47 NZD DieselMayor'sCar6April2019 56.93 Monique Elleboode Yes


09/05/2017 Dave Cull 442.54 0.00


GZ JIA FU PROPERTY MANAGE 183.87 NZD Accom Edward Ellison 


Guangzhou May2017


183.87 Monique Elleboode Yes


JIAFUWUYEGUANLIGUANLIY 1197.00 CNY Accom Mayor Guangzhou 


May2017


258.67 Monique Elleboode Yes


10/03/2017 Monique Elleboode 3,977.00 596.56


CONFERENCE INNOVATORS 


LTD


1544.68 NZD LGNZ Conf 23-25 July 2017 


Auckland-Cr Hawkins


1,343.20 Monique Elleboode Yes


CONFERENCE INNOVATORS 


LTD


1532.38 NZD Lgnz Conf 23-25 July 2017 


Auckland-Cr Staynes


1,332.50 Sandy Graham Yes


CONFERENCE INNOVATORS 


LTD


1496.50 NZD Lgnz Conf 23-25 July 2017 


Auckland-Mayor Cull


1,301.30 Sandy Graham Yes


10/08/2017 Monique Elleboode 137.39 20.61


KORU NEW ZEALAND ART 158.00 NZD FarewellGiftCHCHChineseCons


ulGeneral10/08/17


137.39 Monique Elleboode Yes


13/04/2018 Monique Elleboode 80.43 12.07ccMoniqueE13042018443501 92.50


ccMoniqueE10082017406732 158.00


00001-300520-


522403


00001-300520-


504113


00001-300520-


504113


00001-300520-


504113


00001-300512-


522306-W-44288


ccMoniqueE10032017383899 4,573.56


ccDaveCull9052017392041 442.54


00001-300512-


522306-W-44288


ccDaveCull9042019493171 65.47


00001-300520-


522313


ccDaveCull7062017396333 28.00


00001-300520-


522313


ccDaveCull7032017383189 28.00


00001-300520-


522313


ccDaveCull7022017379372 22.00


00001-300520-


522313


ccDaveCull6122017425823 63.02


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull6122017425822 57.93


00001-300520-


522307


ccDaveCull6092017411452 10.10


00001-300520-


522717


ccDaveCull6072017401618 1,350.11


00001-300520-


522306







 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


AMARYLLIS FOR FLOWERS 92.50 NZD GiftCheleNooneDiedGiftToFamil


y11/4/18


80.43 Monique Elleboode Yes


14/08/2017 Monique Elleboode 152.17 22.83


GARDEN COURT SUITES 175.00 NZD AccomOtagoMayoralForum10A


UG17Q'town


152.17 Monique Elleboode Yes


16/05/2017 Monique Elleboode 13.91 2.09


NEWTONE DRY CLN FILLUEL 16.00 NZD Dry clean mayoral robes 


15May2017


13.91 Monique Elleboode Yes


16/08/2017 Monique Elleboode 124.78 18.72


BITE KITCHEN 143.50 NZD CateringMayorCllrs14/08/17b4c


ommttMeeting


124.78 Monique Elleboode Yes


16/11/2017 Monique Elleboode 11.30 1.69


FARMERS DUNEDIN 12.99 NZD GiftChildKmartWishingTreeCrEl


derAttends16/11/17


11.30 Monique Elleboode Yes


17/01/2017 Monique Elleboode 130.43 19.57


IMMIGRATION NZ 150.00 NZD IMMIGRATION NZ 130.43 Monique Elleboode Yes


17/05/2017 Monique Elleboode 43.48 6.52


OTAGO CHAMBER OF 


COMMERCE


50.00 NZD Post Budget Bfast 


StevenJoyce/Otago 


Chamber/1JUN


43.48 Monique Elleboode Yes


18/04/2017 Monique Elleboode 262.61 39.39


KORU NEW ZEALAND ART 72.00 NZD Gift Mayor Huangpu China-from 


Mayor Cull-May 2017


62.61 Monique Elleboode Yes


THE STUART STREET POTTE 230.00 NZD Gift Mayor Shanghai-frm Mayor 


Cull-May 2017


200.00 Monique Elleboode Yes


19/09/2018 Monique Elleboode 10.43 1.57


COUNTDOWN 12.00 NZD TomahawkWorshopCatering18/


9/19RebeccaMurray


10.43 Monique Elleboode Yes


19/10/2018 Monique Elleboode 74.11 11.12


OTAGO MUSEUM TRUST 85.23 NZD GiftsLordProvostEdinburghEuro


citiesNov2018


74.11 Monique Elleboode Yes


02/02/2017 Monique Elleboode 17.73 2.66


COUNTDOWN 20.39 NZD Catering 2GP Hearing week 


beginning 31/1/17


17.73 Monique Elleboode Yes


02/07/2018 Monique Elleboode 42.61 6.39


OTAGO CHAMBER OF 


COMMERCE


49.00 NZD LunchMeetWinstonPeterOtagoC


hamber29/6/18


42.61 Monique Elleboode Yes


02/08/2018 Monique Elleboode 43.47 6.52


WHITCOULLS DUNEDIN 057 49.99 NZD GiftSecretaryOfStateForScotlan


d1/8/18


43.47 Monique Elleboode Yes


21/02/2018 Monique Elleboode 8.09 1.21


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE21022018435871 9.30


00001-300520-


504113


ccMoniqueE2082018458911 49.99


00001-300540-


522717


ccMoniqueE2072018454525 49.00


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE2022017378808 20.39


00001-300520-


522717


ccMoniqueE19102018470950 85.23


00001-300512-


522403


ccMoniqueE19092018466525 12.00


ccMoniqueE18042017388931 302.00


00001-300512-


522403


ccMoniqueE17052017393614 50.00


00001-300520-


504113


ccMoniqueE17012017376955 150.00


00001-300520-


522313


ccMoniqueE16112017422864 12.99


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE16082017407503 143.50


00001-300520-


522717


ccMoniqueE16052017393374 16.00


00001-300520-


522719


ccMoniqueE14082017407181 175.00


00001-300520-


522305


00001-300520-


522403







 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


SUSHI EXPRESS DUNEDIN 9.30 NZD MayorLunchBetweenMeetings20


/2/18


8.09 Monique Elleboode Yes


22/03/2018 Monique Elleboode 2.61 0.39


COUNTDOWN 3.00 NZD VegimiteGiftToStudentAtsugiCit


yJapan21/3/18


2.61 Monique Elleboode Yes


23/03/2018 Monique Elleboode 34.78 5.22


AMARYLLIS FOR FLOWERS 40.00 NZD FlowersAdamHallReturnParalym


picKorea22/3/18


34.78 Monique Elleboode Yes


23/10/2018 Monique Elleboode 69.57 10.43


KORU NEW ZEALAND ART 80.00 NZD GiftWuxiCityChinaVisitNov2018 69.57 Monique Elleboode Yes


23/11/2017 Monique Elleboode 148.99 0.00


GREETINGCARDUNIVERS 98.95 USD ChineseNewYearCards2018/Ma


yor


148.99 Monique Elleboode Yes


24/04/2019 Monique Elleboode 5.22 0.78


$ N' SENSE 6.00 NZD GiftwrappingMayorLGNZForRei


mbursement


5.22 Monique Elleboode Yes


24/04/2019 Monique Elleboode 293.48 44.02


THE NEW ZEALAND GIFT SH 337.50 NZD GiftsMayorLGNZTripChinaForR


eimbursement


293.48 Monique Elleboode Yes


24/12/2018 Monique Elleboode 136.90 0.00


GREETINGCARDUNIVERS 90.95 USD MayorChineseNewYearGreeting


Cards2019


136.90 Monique Elleboode Yes


25/01/2018 Monique Elleboode 260.87 39.13


KELVIN HOTEL 300.00 NZD AccomInvercargillWaitangiDay6/


1/18Bluff


260.87 Monique Elleboode Yes


25/07/2017 Monique Elleboode 24.93 0.00


MAYORS FOR PEACE 2000.00 JPY 2017MembershipMayorsForPea


ceHiroshima


24.93 Monique Elleboode Yes


25/10/2018 Monique Elleboode 70.76 10.61


I LOVE MERINO DUNEDIN NZ 81.37 NZD GiftScarfLordProvostEdinburghN


ov2018


70.76 Monique Elleboode Yes


26/07/2018 Monique Elleboode 134.33 0.00


GLOBAL-IMMIVISAS 89.00 USD VisaMayorCommonWealthLocal


GovtForumRwanda


134.33 Monique Elleboode Yes


27/07/2018 Monique Elleboode 591.30 88.70


REAL JOURNEYS 680.00 NZD Zone5&6StewartIslandFerry28/1


0/18


591.30 Monique Elleboode Yes


28/04/2017 Monique Elleboode 140.17 21.02


OTAGO MUSEUM TRUST 161.19 NZD Gifts for Mayor's trip to 


Shanghai/May 2017


140.17 Monique Elleboode Yes00001-300512-


522403


00001-300520-


522313


ccMoniqueE28042017390236 161.19


ccMoniqueE27072018458252 680.00


00001-300520-


522313


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE26072018458049 134.33


00001-300520-


518615


ccMoniqueE25102018471470 81.37


00001-300520-


522305


ccMoniqueE25072017403631 24.93


00001-300520-


522203


ccMoniqueE25012018432205 300.00


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE24122018480440 136.90


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE24042019494495 337.50


00001-300520-


522203


ccMoniqueE24042019494494 6.00


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE23112017423762 148.99


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE23102018471081 80.00


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE23032018440422 40.00


00001-300520-


522717


ccMoniqueE22032018440136 3.00







 APlus Corporate Card Transactions - Dunedin City Council


Invoice Date From: 01/01/2017


Invoice Date To: 30/04/2019


30/11/2017 Monique Elleboode 56.09 8.41


BITE KITCHEN 64.50 NZD FoodCllrsB4CouncilMeet28Nov1


7


56.09 Monique Elleboode Yes


03/07/2018 Monique Elleboode 213.04 31.96


KAKA RETREAT 245.00 NZD AccomZone5&6StewartIslandD


Cull


213.04 Monique Elleboode Yes


03/07/2018 Monique Elleboode 213.04 31.96


KAKA RETREAT 245.00 NZD AccomZone5&6StewartIslandC


Staynes


213.04 Monique Elleboode Yes


04/12/2018 Monique Elleboode 95.65 14.35


KORU NEW ZEALAND ART 110.00 NZD GiftOscar+FedorKonyukhovRus


sianRowers


95.65 Monique Elleboode Yes


06/06/2018 Monique Elleboode 91.30 13.70


THE NEW ZEALAND GIFT SH 105.00 NZD Gift Samoan PM on7/6/18 


hosted by Deputy Mayor


91.30 Monique Elleboode Yes


07/06/2018 Monique Elleboode 65.22 9.78


LITTLE ROCK SHOP 75.00 NZD GiftForJJ/OrganiserUNESCOme


etingPolandJune2018


65.22 Monique Elleboode Yes


08/02/2019 Monique Elleboode 638.61 95.79


HIGHVIEW APARTMENTS 734.40 NZD OtagoMayoralForum/Accommod


ation


638.61 Monique Elleboode Yes


22,906.16


00001-300520-


522305


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE8022019485275 734.40


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE7062018450799 75.00


00001-300520-


522403


ccMoniqueE6062018450481 105.00


00001-300520-


522305


ccMoniqueE4122018477193 110.00


00001-300520-


522305


ccMoniqueE3072018454931 245.00


00001-300520-


522717


ccMoniqueE3072018454930 245.00


ccMoniqueE30112017424776 64.50








Period 13 October 2016 to January 2017


13/10/2016 00:00:00 NOVA CAFE                DUNEDIN     NZ DCULL 8.50 Visa BUSINESS MEETING STEVE WALKER+MAYOR 13/10/16


20/10/2016 00:00:00 NOVA CAFE                DUNEDIN     NZ DCULL 17.00 Visa BUSINESS MEETING RICHARD ROBERTS & MAYOR 20/10/16


27/10/2016 00:00:00 MASSEY WHARERATA         TURITEA     NZ DCULL 13.60 Visa PALMERSTON NORTH-REFUGEE FORUM-LUNCH-27/10/16


2/11/2016 00:00:00 NOVA CAFE                DUNEDIN     NZ DCULL 12.50 Visa BUSINESS MEET CHCH CHINESE CONSUL GENERAL-2/11


31/10/2016 00:00:00 Accor Plus               Sydney      AU DCULL 99.00 Visa ACCOR PLUS MEMBERSHIP CEO SINCE NOV 2016


31/10/2016 00:00:00 Accor Plus               Sydney      AU DCULL 349.00 Visa ACCOR PLUS MEMBERSHIP MAYOR SINCE NOV 2016


10/11/2016 00:00:00 NOVA CAFE                DUNEDIN     NZ DCULL 22.00 Visa BUSINESS MEET-ARTS FESTIVAL FUNDS-LARSON ET AL


11/11/2016 00:00:00 OLIVERS VICTORIA STORE   CLYDE       NZ DCULL 13.20 Visa OTAGO MAYORAL FORUM-ALEXANDRA-B'FAST-11/11/16


17/11/2016 00:00:00 LANEWAY CAFE, BAR & TAPASDUNEDIN     NZ DCULL 8.00 Visa BUSINESS MEETING DON OLIVER/UNITED WAY 17/11/16


26/11/2016 00:00:00 MANDARIN ORIENTAL HOTEL  Macau       MO DCULL 175.11 Visa HOSPITALITY/MAYOR HOSTS GUESTS-MACAU-26/11/16


28/11/2016 00:00:00 Ozo Wesley Front Office  Cwb         HK DCULL 316.53 Visa ACCOMMODATION HONG KONG - 27/11/16 


13/12/2016 00:00:00 NOVA CAFE                DUNEDIN     NZ DCULL 27.50 Visa BUSINESS MEETNG RICHARD HEALEY-DELTA ISSUES-13/12/16


16/12/2016 00:00:00 GEORGE & SANDY MORRIS    DUNEDIN     NZ DCULL 27.00 Visa TAXI TRIP FROM RICHARD JOSEPH'S DO-16/12/16


21/01/2016 00:00:00 BP 2GO CROMWELL          CROMWELL    NZ DCULL 28.04 Visa DIESEL PURCHASE/MAYOR LOST FLEETCARD-21/1/16




































Steve.Chadwick@rotorualc.nz; andrew.king@council.hcc.govt.nz; info@pncc.govt.nz;
bill.dalton@napier.govt.nz; mayor@ncc.govt.nz; Mayor <mayor@oa.dcc.govt.nz>;
neil.holdom@npdc.govt.nz
Subject: Request for official information
 
Dear Mayors,
 
Please see attached my request for official information.
 
Kind regards,
 
Luke Redward
Researcher  |  New Zealand Taxpayers' Union  |  Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance
Mob +64 22 511 5597  |  Email luke@taxpayers.org.nz  
 
New Zealand Taxpayers’ Union Inc.  |  Main +64 4 282 0300  |  Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington  | PO
Box 10518, The Terrace, Wellington  |  www.taxpayers.org.nz
Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance Ltd.  |  Main +64 9 281 5172  |  PO Box 133099, Eastridge, Auckland  |
 www.ratepayers.nz
 
We are 100% funded by people like you.  If you like what we do, join the Taxpayers’ Union or the Auckland
Ratepayers' Alliance.
 
 

mailto:Steve.Chadwick@rotorualc.nz
mailto:andrew.king@council.hcc.govt.nz
mailto:info@pncc.govt.nz
mailto:bill.dalton@napier.govt.nz
mailto:mayor@ncc.govt.nz
mailto:mayor@oa.dcc.govt.nz
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mailto:luke@taxpayers.org.nz
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/0NSdCoVzEPS9zM7CzYF5Y?domain=taxpayers.org.nz
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/xkAmCq7BJ9CB5DptE-snr?domain=ratepayers.nz
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/__6CCr8DK6iMvp5Ujc3Pn?domain=taxpayers.org.nz
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https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/d2FfCvl0OkU16GDU586LV?domain=ratepayers.org.nz


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
















